No.FCA/Gen/ 1567 /

H.P. Forest Department.

Dated D/Shala, the/ 3/~08-dadgs /
To: C.C.F.(T) Dharamshala. ‘.

-

From : D.F.O. Dharamshala

Subject: Diversion of 0.6806 ha. of forest land in favour of Sanjeev Hydro Projects Private Limited VPO
Sauhora, tehsil & district Kangra for the construction of Lower lku Small Hydro Project, within

the jurisdiction of Dharamshala Forest Division, District Kangra H.P.

Memo :

Kindly refer to the EDS raised by Divisional Forest Officer (FCA), O/O Nodal Officer cum
Addl. Pr.CCF(FCA)HP vide office letter No. Ft 48-3975/2019(FCA) dated 19.08.2020 on the subject cited

above.

2. The point wise reply to the observations furnish as under :- : ; .
f
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ii.  The detail of transmission line as per Check List Sr. 5
enclosed herewith as Annexure Il & R v ’; - :;{
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It is therefore, requested that the w Nl
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